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August 8, 1977
L-77-249

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Don K. Davis, Acting Chief
' Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors ‘ UJHWmMRm
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission éﬂMSnmﬁmﬂﬁh
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Davis:

Re: St. Lucie Unit i B
Docket No.G0-3350 ‘Fila G
Overpressure brotection lBegg!atpii{ ‘fﬂ»!ﬂmﬁj

After reviewing your letter of July 7, 1977, we have elected to
use dual setpoint power operated rellef valves (PORV's) to
provide short-term overpressure protection at St. Lucie Unit 1.
The interim PORV fix will be installed before the end of 1977.

A description of the interim fix will be forwarded to you within
approximately 2 weeks. '

We are evaluating long-term protection options and will forwaxrd
a description of our planned long-term overpressure protection
system within approximately 4 weeks.

Very truly yours,

Vice Pre31dent
REU/MAS/cpc
Attachment

cc: Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Region II
Robert Lowenstein, Esquire

PEOPLE ... SERVING PEOPLE







